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MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick
Executive Director for Operations

THRU: P. Bird, Director
Division of Organization and Personnel
FROM: J. T. Cellins, Deputy Director
TMI Support
SUBJECT: EXEMPTION TO NRC APPENDIX 4136 FOR TMI SUPPORT STAFF
pe Your memo of November 4, 1979, to all Office Directors reinstated the

requirements in NRC Appendix 4136, Part III, B and D to yrant compensatory
time in lieu of approved irregular or occasional overtime pay for FLSA -
exempt employces whose basic rate of pay exceeds GG-10/10.

Due to the nature of the on-site activities at TMI, it is necessary for the
temporary on-site staff to work irregular and overtime hours. In view of
the limited number of personnel temporarily assigned to the TMI Support
Staff, we are not in a position to grant compensatory time in lieu of payment
and still perferm our assigned functions. [ am, therefore, requesting that
the individuals noted below be given an exemption to permit payment instead
of time off for irregular or overtime hours and that it be made retroactive
to November 4, 1979, the effective date of your memo. I estimate the over-
time hours will amount to approximately 16 hours per week per man for the
foreseeable future or at least until such time that we have staffed the TMI
Site Organization with permanent positions.
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R. Weller M. Greenberg
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